



SPECIGRAM

April 2025



President's Message	p. 2
May meeting announcement	p. 3
Highlights from the Board	p. 4
Chapter Bylaws change	p. 5-11
New Members	p. 13
Member Anniversaries	p. 13

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

I recently returned from the CSI Middle Atlantic Region Conference in Lancaster, PA along with our Treasurer, Marty Thornton. We were treated to a weekend of education, networking and camaraderie. Region conferences have always been a place for CSI members to congregate. While education is an important part of the conference, getting to know other professional from around the region that have the some concerns and struggles may be a highlight. In my day job of promoting masonry, it's good for me to talk with designers to see how they are using masonry. For others they get to probe me with technical questions about how to specify or use masonry in more efficient ways. As with most things CSI, it's all a part of sharing that goes on. And while a product rep's territory may not encompass the CSI Middle Atlantic Region (PA, NJ, DE, MD, DC, VA and parts of WV), knowing influencers from the around the region is helpful to understand the broader picture. There have also been Bi-Region Conferences in the past with both the Great Lakes Region and the Northeast Region that have brought even more industry professionals together.



Building science is a hallmark of CSI events. This year's theme revolved around acoustics. There were two great speakers on the subject and their lessons were thought-provoking. Some of you may think, well, I'm a hardware specialist or others may get involved in acoustics. At this year's conference was a tour of Rock Lititz. You've never heard of this place? Well, if you had attended you would have found out that this is a performance space where the biggest music industry professionals come to design and test their fabulous concert events. From the lighting to the stage to the graphics, Rock Lititz is the place to practice before it goes on the road. Taylor Swift, U2, Beyond and others have come to the small little Amish town to practice and innovate. While we were there we saw a stage show being set and while they weren't allowed to say who's, it happened to be for Post Malone's next concert tour. Where else are you going to see such interesting places and learn such unique things? Touring the building we found out that they use shotcrete within the walls to help deaden the sound, which you can imagine from a concert, from infiltrating into the local community of houses and farms. That related back to my masonry knowledge that mass helps deaden sound through walls.

Finally, I'll do some name dropping of people I continue to network over many years of attending the Region Conference. I was able to hang out with my buddy Ray Gaines of the Gaines Group in VA who always has some interesting masonry story for me. David Stutzman of Conspectus and many of his cohorts were in attendance and I was able to see how far his company has come. And finally, Charlie Beauduy and his wife Sandy were there as a main organizer for this event. Charlie recently retired from Gannett Fleming and now works part time for one of their clients. This may be his last region conference to attend, but I bet we could lure him to Western PA when the Pittsburgh chapter hosts a region conference in a few years. These are the people you don't want to miss hanging out with. Just saying.



Join us on Tuesday, May 11th!

20 Stanwix Street, 1st Floor Training Room
5:15 Happy Hour 6:15 Dinner 6:45 Program

Sustainability Through Innovation: Managing Environmental Impacts of Roofing

Chris Kann, Product Manager - Specialty Systems and Sustainability
Carlisle Construction Materials

Sustainability continues to be a hot topic across many industries. With companies looking to lessen their carbon footprint, more and more businesses are paying attention to their environmental impact. The roofing industry is no exception. Among the latest roofing technology trends, green roofing continues to rise in popularity. So, what is the roofing industry's impact on the environment? Chris Kann of Carlisle Construction Materials will cover the roofing industry's efforts to provide innovative ways of delivering quality products while optimizing sustainability. Participants will learn about initiatives the industry is currently implementing and how designers can incorporate them into their projects. Also hear about green roofs here in Pittsburgh and how they are leading towards more sustainable design.

Learning Objectives:

- Discuss the Building Construction Industry's focus on innovation through labor, performance, and sustainability.
- Discuss building product manufacturers' responsibilities within the sustainability and ESG / CSR movement.
- Identify products and / or processes that can minimize environmental burdens, improve lifecycles, and conserve energy.
- Explore solutions for improving installation resiliency, ensuring uninterrupted performance through extreme weather and power grid failure.

Chris Kann, Product Manager - Specialty Systems and Sustainability
Carlisle Construction Materials

Chris serves as Product Manager for Specialty Systems and Sustainability at Carlisle Construction Materials, bringing over a decade of experience. With a degree in Plastics and Polymer Engineering Technology, Chris focuses on innovative specialty systems and sustainable roofing solutions. Since 2010, Chris has spent considerable time aiding architects, specifiers, and consultants in energy-conscious roofing and building envelope system design. Chris's background at CCM includes roles such as Roof Garden Specialist and Building Envelope Designer where he has been dedicated to forging a more environmentally friendly and resilient built environment.

Location: 20 Stanwix St., 1st Floor Training Room

Social Hour: 5:15 pm (with beer and wine)

Dinner: 6:15 pm (Catering by Salem's Grill - Mediterranean food)

Program: 6:45 pm

Registration: https://app.memberplanet.com/#/event/csi-pittsburghchapter/maychaptermeeting_2



HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE BOARD

April 11, 2025 Virtual Meeting

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Brian Trimble and Marty Thornton returned from the CSI Middle Atlantic Region Conference. While the program was very good and focused on acoustics, the attendance was down from past years. We need to put together a slate of officers for our yearly elections. The proposed bylaws were sent to the Institute with no comments. The proposed bylaws will appear in the next Specigram for approval by the entire membership.

COMMITTEES

MEMBERSHIP

Our current membership appears to be 74 according to Institute records although last month that number stood at 70. This may include non-renewed members.

PROGRAMS

May - "Roofing" (1-HSW Credit) – location 20 Stanwix St..

June – Instead of TopGolf we decided to go to Puttshack this year. Sponsors will be solicited to help defray costs for CSI members.

STUDENT OUTREACH

Joanna Beres has reached out to Carnegie Mellon and will lecture to the students on building codes and include information about CSI. There was a discussion about having a meet & greet with students from CMU and other universities this fall; other local associations such as AIA will be invited to participate.

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION/PUBLICITY

New website is up and running including our old CSI URL – csipittsburgh.org.

CERTIFICATION

Bill Vernon reported that certification preparation classes will happen again this fall and run by the CSI Middle Atlantic Region.

NEWSLETTER

April newsletter to come out soon.

PRODUCT SHOW/GALA

Duquesne Club has been reserved for the 3rd week of December, 12/16/2025.



CSI Pittsburgh Chapter Bylaw Changes

The CSI Pittsburgh Chapter Board has voted to change the number of members on the Board of Directors. The main reason is the smaller size of the chapter than in the past. At one time the chapter had over 200 members while currently we have 74. The current board is composed of 15 and in some years, it can be difficult to have enough qualified volunteers to assist in running the chapter. The proposed Bylaws change will reduce the Board to 11 members. This will also reduce the quorum needed to conduct business at the Board meeting.

CSI Pittsburgh Chapter Governance

Current Board (15 members)

Officers (5):

President
1st VP
2nd VP
Secretary
Treasurer

Board Members (7):

Board member 1
Board member 2
Board member 3
Board member 4
Board member 5
Board member 6
Board member 7

Advisors (3):

Advisor 1 (past president)
Advisor 2 (past past president)
Advisor 3 (past past past president)

Quorum: 8

Future Board (11 members)

Officers (4):

President
President-elect
Secretary
Treasurer

Board Members (7):

Board member 1
Board member 2
Board member 3
Board member 4
Board member 5
Board member 6
Immediate Past President

Quorum: 6

This will serve as official notification of changes to the bylaws. If there is any dissent to the changes, please email Brian Trimble, chapter president at btrimble@imiweb.org. The proposed bylaws are on the following pages.

Proposed CSI Pittsburgh Chapter Bylaws Changes

~~42 January 2013~~ xx May 2025

BYLAWS OF PITTSBURGH CHAPTER, INCORPORATED OF THE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS INSTITUTE, INCORPORATED

ARTICLE I - NAME

Section 1. Official Chapter Name

- A. The name of this organization is the Pittsburgh Chapter Incorporated of the Construction Specifications Institute, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the "Chapter"; said Chapter being an affiliate chapter of The Construction Specifications Institute, Inc., a Maryland not-for-profit corporation hereinafter referred to as the "Institute."

Section 2. Affiliations

- A. The Chapter shall be affiliated with a region of the Construction Specifications Institute. Regions are areas geographically designated by the Institute Board. Currently the Chapter is affiliated with the Middle Atlantic region hereinafter referred to as the "Region."

ARTICLE II - GOVERNING AUTHORITY

Section 1. Authority

- A. The Chapter is governed and operated in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, the certification of incorporation, provisions of the Institute Bylaws, these Bylaws, the regulations and requirements for the conduct of chapters of the Institute as adopted from time to time by the Institute Board, the rules and instructions of the Chapter's Board issued through its officers.

ARTICLE III - PURPOSE AND POLICY

Section 1. Purpose

- A. The purpose of the Chapter is to provide a medium at the local level for advancement of the objectives of the Institute.

Section 2. Support of Purpose

- A. The name, funds or influence of the Chapter may be used only in support of this purpose.

ARTICLE IV - BOARD

Section 1. Government of the Chapter

- A. The management and direction of the Chapter shall be delegated exclusively to its Board.

Proposed CSI Pittsburgh Chapter Bylaws Changes

Section 2. Composition of Board

- A. The board shall consist of not less than ~~fifteen~~ eleven (~~15~~11) members as follows: ~~1) President, 2) First Vice-President, 3) Second Vice-President, 4) Secretary, 5) Treasurer, Immediate Past President, and Sixteen~~ (~~16~~11) elected Directors, ~~and three (3) Advisory members. The three Advisory members shall be recent past presidents including the Immediate Past President, who choose to serve and who shall form a Long-Range Planning Committee among other duties.~~ Emerging Professional members may serve in any of the elected positions.
- B. If the Chapter includes a student affiliate, a student affiliate representative may be a non-voting member of the board.

Section 3. Voting

- A. All members of the board, except the student affiliate representative if any, are responsible to vote on Chapter business.

Section 4. Membership

- A. The board shall consider requests for change to retired or emeritus status, ~~and~~ submit certified requests to the Institute.

Section 5. Committees

- A. The board shall select all standing and special committees, designate duties, and may authorize compensation for justifiable expenses and select representatives to the Region Board. Chairs of Chapter committees shall be members of the Chapter.

Section 6. Meetings

- A. The board shall schedule monthly business meetings. Special meetings shall be held upon the call of the President, or a majority of members of the Board upon seven days' notice.
- B. Board meetings may be held via electronic means provided they are conducted by an audio, video, or computer-based teleconferencing technology that allows all persons participating to hear each other at the same time.

Section 7. Quorum

- A. ~~A majority~~ of the board shall constitute a quorum.

Section 8. Vacancies

- A. Should a vacancy occur in any office of the Chapter, the board shall by two-thirds affirmative votes of the board's membership fill such vacancy by appointment of a member eligible by all other criteria for the duration of the unexpired term.

Section 9. Student Affiliate

- A. If the Chapter has a student affiliate, the board shall appoint a committee to support the student affiliate.

Proposed CSI Pittsburgh Chapter Bylaws Changes

ARTICLE V - OFFICERS

Section 1. President

- A. The President shall serve as chair of the board; preside at all Chapter meetings; select the chairs of temporary committees; be an ex-officio member of all committees; and sign all agreements and formal instruments.

Section 2. ~~First and Second~~ Vice-President:

- A. The ~~first and second~~ vice –presidents shall perform such duties as assigned by the president or board and serve as chair of the board, in that order, upon the absence of the President.

Section 3. Secretary

- A. The secretary shall see that notices are sent at least seven days in advance of all meetings of the board and of the Chapter and shall keep accurate minutes thereof. The secretary shall maintain a file of all correspondence; keep a roster of members and committees; co-sign all agreements and formal instruments, except those pertaining to the office of treasurer; and submit a report of the office at the annual meeting. The secretary shall perform other duties as assigned by the president or board.

Section 4. Treasurer

- A. The treasurer shall collect and receive for monies and securities; deposit funds and disburse and dispose of the same subject to the direction of the board; keep accurate books of account; submit a report at board meetings; and submit a report of the office at the annual meeting. The treasurer shall perform other duties as assigned by the president or board.
- B. At the close of the fiscal year, the treasurer shall determine if informational forms and tax returns are required, file required forms, and pay taxes due to the Internal Revenue Service and other authorities within the prescribed time limits.

Section 5. Immediate Past President

- A. The immediate past president shall be the former president of the Chapter who has completed the most recent term, serve as chair of the nominating committee, and have other assignments as prescribed by the president or the board.

Section 6. Terms

- A. ~~The president and first and second vice-presidents shall serve for a term of one year. The Secretary and Treasurer shall serve two (2) year terms, Directors shall serve three (3) year terms and Advisors for six years if they so choose. The Secretary and Treasurer terms shall terminate on alternate years. The Directors' terms in office shall be staggered such that two shall expire in succeeding years and three shall expire in the third year.~~

Section 7. Indemnification

- A. Directors, officers and other authorized employees or agents of the Chapter shall be indemnified against claims for liability arising in connection with their positions or activities on behalf of the Chapter to the full extent permitted by law.

Proposed CSI Pittsburgh Chapter Bylaws Changes

ARTICLE VI – NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

Section 1. Officers, ~~Directors~~ and Advisors

- A. The following Officers and Directors shall be elected: 1) president, 2) ~~first~~ vice-president, ~~3) second vice-president~~, ~~3~~4) secretary, ~~4~~5) treasurer, and ~~5~~6) not less than ~~six~~even (~~6~~7) directors. The ~~three~~ immediate past presidents shall serve ~~as advisory members~~ on the board without election if they so choose.

Section 2. Term

- A. Each elected Officer shall take office July 1 at the beginning of the fiscal year.

Section 3. Presidents and Vice Presidents

- A. The president and ~~first and second~~ vice-presidents shall not hold that same office for more than two consecutive terms.

Section 4. Nominating Committee

- A. A nominating committee shall be appointed by the board not later than ~~March 1~~February 20.
- B. The nominating committee shall prepare a list of nominees, showing at least one name for each elected position on the board due to become vacant, and present the list to the Chapter not later than the regular meeting in ~~March~~April. At this time, the members may present nominations from the floor.
- C. The nominating committee shall prepare the ballot, which shall include the original list of nominees and those nominated from the floor. Each voting member of the Chapter shall be provided with a ballot at least two weeks prior to the ballot count. For purposes of Chapter elections, voting members shall include Professional members Emerging Professional members. The winner shall be the candidate who receives the most votes for the position. Ties shall be resolved by coin toss.

Section 5. Counting and Reporting

- A. The ballots shall be counted and certified no later than the end of April, by tellers appointed by the president, and the results shall be reported to the members.

Section 6. Reporting to the Institute

- A. Not later than April 30, the Chapter president or secretary shall notify the Institute office and the Region secretary of the results of the election and shall submit to them a complete of the Chapter officers for the coming year, with their contact information.

ARTICLE VII - MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Qualifications

- A. The qualifications for membership shall conform to the requirements of the Institute Bylaws.

Section 2. Prerequisite

Proposed CSI Pittsburgh Chapter Bylaws Changes

- A. Membership in the Institute is a prerequisite to membership in the Chapter.

Section 3. Classifications

- A. A Chapter member may be classified as an Honorary Member, Distinguished Member, or a Lifetime Member only by action of the Institute.

Section 4. Institute's Provisions

- A. The provisions of the Institute Bylaws for disqualification, suspension, expulsion, and reinstatement of members shall govern.

ARTICLE VIII – MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

Section 1. Annual Meeting

- A. The annual meeting of the Chapter shall be held before the end of the fiscal year at which time committee reports shall be submitted. The secretary shall submit a report on the activities of the Chapter during the past term of office. The treasurer shall submit an annual report of the finances of the Chapter. A copy of these reports shall be sent to the Region Secretary.

Section 2. Regular Meetings

- A. Regular meetings shall be held on the second Tuesday of the month, September through June, and at such time and place designated by the board except when otherwise decreed by the board. Not less than ~~8~~¹⁰ regular meetings shall be scheduled in the fiscal year.

Section 3. Special Meetings

- A. Special meetings may be called whenever ~~the majority of~~ the board deems it necessary, or upon written request by not less than one-tenth of the Chapter members. The business at special meetings shall be limited to that for which the meeting was called.

Section 4. Minutes

- A. Minutes of regular and special meetings shall be distributed to the members with a copy to the Region Secretary.

Section 5. Rules for Meetings

- A. These bylaws, together with the applicable provisions of the Institute Bylaws and *Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised*, shall govern the conduct of business of the Chapter.

ARTICLE IX- FISCAL ADMINISTRATION

Section 1. Time Period

- A. The fiscal year shall be from July 1 to June 30.

Proposed CSI Pittsburgh Chapter Bylaws Changes

Section 2. Amounts

- A. The annual Chapter dues shall be set by the board. Any change in the dues structure shall be approved by a two-thirds majority of those board members present at a regularly scheduled meeting.
- B. Members Emeritus, Distinguished Members, Honorary Members, Retired Members and Lifetime Members shall not be subject to dues.

Section 3. Payment

- A. Institute and Chapter dues shall be paid to the Institute with the Chapter dues being returned to the Chapter by the Institute.

ARTICLE X - AUDIT

Section 1. Audit Committee

- A. The board shall appoint a committee to audit the books and transactions of the treasurer at the close of the fiscal year. This report shall be read at the next regular meeting of the members of the Chapter.

ARTICLE XI – AMENDMENTS

Section 1. Amendments

- A. Proposed amendments to these Chapter bylaws shall first be submitted to the Institute secretary for approval and form prescribed by the Institute. After Institute secretary approval, they shall then be publicized or otherwise sent to each member two weeks prior to a regular meeting or special meeting.

Section 2. Voting

- A. Following publication, the amendments must be approved by a two-thirds vote of the voting members present at a regular meeting or a special meeting.

END OF BYLAWS

|

For Immediate Release

www.icc-es.org

ICC-ES Updates Acceptance Criteria Numbering System to Safeguard Public Safety and Industry Consistency

Important notice for code officials, engineers, designers, specifiers, contractors, and architects in identifying up-to-date Acceptance Criteria editions

Brea, Calif. – ICC Evaluation Service (**ICC-ES**) has implemented significant updates to its Acceptance Criteria numbering system to protect public safety, enhance transparency, and maintain consistency with the latest building codes.

ICC-ES Acceptance Criteria (AC) are developed for use solely by ICC-ES for purposes of issuing evaluation reports through a transparent process, which includes public hearings of the ICC-ES Evaluation Committee and online public comment opportunities. As living documents, ACs are continually updated and revised to address public safety concerns, code compliance, and industry fairness.

ICC-ES has identified instances where other evaluation agencies are issuing reports based on outdated and expired versions of ICC-ES Acceptance Criteria. This practice poses a significant concern for ICC-ES report holders and the public. Evaluating the same product types and same properties under different versions of criteria may cause misinterpretation among engineers, inspectors, and building officials, and also undermines manufacturers investing in meeting the requirements of updated and current ACs.

To provide clear communication and uphold public safety, ICC-ES has updated its AC numbering system. Moving forward, AC numbers will include the newest referenced code edition in parentheses, followed by alphabetic revision tracking (an “a” denotes the first revision, “b” denotes the second revision, and so on) with a published date. A new edition number will be designated when a criteria undergoes a compliance date update or a major overhaul.

In accordance with the above, the following ACs are being renumbered:

- AC58 (24) **2nd Edition** – Acceptance Criteria for Adhesive Anchors in Cracked and Uncracked Masonry Elements, published April 2025
- AC133 (21) **2nd Edition** – Acceptance Criteria for Mechanical Splice Systems for Steel Reinforcing Bars, published March 2025
- AC156 (24) **2nd Edition** – Acceptance Criteria for Seismic Certification by Shake-table Testing of Nonstructural Components, published April 2025
- AC386 (24) **3rd Edition** – Acceptance Criteria for Fiber-reinforced Magnesium-Oxide-Based Sheets, published April 2025

ICC-ES urges code officials, engineers, designers, specifiers, contractors, and architects to accept only evaluation reports based on the most current ICC-ES Acceptance Criteria editions. The latest published editions, which incorporate the aforementioned numbering updates, can be identified in **Section 6.0 (Evidence Submitted)** of ICC-ES Evaluation Service Reports (ESRs).

To view the list of ICC-ES Acceptance Criteria 2nd and 3rd Editions and full details of the significant changes, click [here](#).



CSI Invades Puttshack!
June 10

MEMBER NEWS

welcome
WELCOME



**HAPPY
ANNIVERSARY**

New Member

Matthew Cohn, Univ of Pitt student
Taylor Williams, WR Meadows

Member Anniversaries

March

31	Duncan Penney	
19	Richard Strayer	Maffei Strayer Furnishings
11	Ray See	Bridges & Company
9	Mason Radkoff	Strada
2	Denise Rector	Larson Design Group
1	Courtney Watson	GCP

April

45	Brian Joos	
39	Marty Thornton	AE Works
29	Joe Kostuch	The K Group
26	Barbara Matejka	HHS DR
19	Bill Vernon	Stantec
14	John Bliss	Lampus
8	Jason Hamilton	Tnemec
1	Joel Stilwell	Sherwin Williams



Pittsburgh Chapter Leadership FY 2025

Officers

President (25)

Mr. Brian Trimble, PE, LEED AP, CSI, CDT
International Masonry Institute
703-300-0109
btrimble@imiweb.org

1st Vice President (25)

Mr. Dan Barra, CSI
ASSA ABLOY Door Security Solutions
724-249-9866
dbarra@dsstristate.net

2nd Vice President (25)

Mr. Jason Henze, CSI
Overhead Door Co. of Pittsburgh
412-337-1875
jhenze@ohdpgh.com

Secretary (26)

Ms. Susan Henshaw, CSI
The Bekon Group
724-822-1108
susan@bekongroup.com

Treasurer (25)

Mr. Martin Thornton II, CSI, CCS, CDT
AE Works
412-315-3471
marty@aeworks.com

Directors

Sam Roberts, CSI, CDT (25)
The Garland Company, Inc.
412-417-0056
sroberts@garlandind.com

Open (25)

Ms. Kate Schuster, CSI (26)
V.O. George Group, Inc.
724-935-1500
kate@voGeorge.com

Ms. Courtney Watson, CSI, CDT (26)
GCP
(412) 334-0281
courtney.t.watson@gcpat.com

Ms. Michaelleen Vargo, CSI, LEED AP BD+C
LGA Partners (27)
412-224-6232
MVargo@lga-partners.com

Advisors

Ms. Kelly Brown, AIA, CSI, CCS, LEED AP
RM Creative
412-471-4445
kbrown@rmcreative.com

Mr. Matthew Lander, CSI
AVT, Inc.
412-257-5077
mlander@avtinc.net

Committees

Awards

Ms. Michaelleen Vargo, CSI, LEED AP BD+C
LGA Partners
412-224-6232
MVargo@lga-partners.com

Certification

Mr. Bill Vernon, AIA, CSI, CCS, LEED AP
Macgregor Associates Architects
678-504-1493
BillVernon411@gmail.com

Hospitality/Holiday Party

Ms. Kelly Brown, AIA, CSI, CCS, LEED AP
RM Creative
412-471-4445
kbrown@rmcreative.com

Industry Liaisons

Joanna Beres

Membership

Ms. Susan Henshaw, CSI
The Bekon Group
724-822-1108
susan@bekongroup.com

Newsletter Editor

Ms. Susan Henshaw, CSI
The Bekon Group
724-822-1108
susan@bekongroup.com

Programs

Ms. Jenna Glover, LEED AP BD+C, AIA, CSI
Design Group
412-948-1517
jglover@designgroup-us.com

Sponsorships

open

Sporting Events

Mr. Dan Barra, CSI
ASSA ABLOY Door Security Solutions
724-249-9866
dbarra@dsstristate.net

Strategic Planning

Mr. Dan Barra, CSI
ASSA ABLOY Door Security Solutions
724-249-9866
dbarra@dsstristate.net

Student Outreach

Joanna Beres
Code.Sys Code Consulting, Inc.
412-491-0832
jberes@code-sys.com

Technical/Education

Mr. Bill Cauley, CSI
Armstrong World Industries
878-600-1893
WTCauley@armstrongceilings.com

Website

Ms. Kate Schuster, CSI
V.O. George Group, Inc.
724-935-1500
kate@voGeorge.com



Connect with us online!



Our new website:

<https://www.csipittsburgh.org/>



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/csi-pittsburgh-a6a445347/>



<https://x.com/CsiPittsburgh>



<https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068210367253>